RECEIVED

JAN 06 2026
CITY SECRETARY’S OFFICE
CITY OF CORPUS CHRISTI
CITY SECRETARY" S OFFICE
COUNCIL ACTION REQUEST
TO: Rebecca Huerta, City Secretary
FROM: Councilmember Eric Cantu, Dist. 3

Councilmember Carolyn Vaughn, At- Large
Councilmember Kaylynn Paxson, Dist. 4

COPIES TO: Mayor & Council
Peter Zanoni, City Manager
Miles Risley, City Attorney

SUBJECT:  Discussion and consider possible action to adopt a zero-
tolerance policy for euthanization of healthy or treatable
animals,

ACTION REQUEST:

Per Council Policy 16.d., we are requesting that the following item be placed on the January 13,
2026, City Council agenda for discussion and possible action:

Discuss and consider possible action to adopt a zero-tolerance policy stating that the

euthanization of healthy or treatable animals at Corpus Christi Animal Care Services for space,
capacity, or operational reasons is strlctly forbidden, will not be authorized, and will not be

justified under any circumstances, andatory reporting and oversight to ensure
compliance.
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